From: Andie Harper

Sent: 17 November 2006 17:03

To: Stewart McGarrity

Subject: FW: Edinburgh Trams BCR error

Attachments: Edinburgh Trams DFBC BCR note - TEAR-Sandl.doc
Stewart

Setting aside the emotions, is this going to be a show stopper? Do you have a way forward to fix?
Andie

From: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 November 2006 14:53

To: Stewart McGarrity

Cc: Andie Harper; Geoff Gilbert; Lorna.Davis@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: FW: Edinburgh Trams BCR error

Stewart
For immediate consideration.

Once you’ve had a chance to consider you may wish to discuss before tomorrow’s 4 weekly
report meeting with Andi etc

John Ramsay

Project manager - Edinburgh Trams
Rail Directorate

Transport Scotland

Buchanan House

Glasgow G4 OHF
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From: Park A (Andy)

Sent: 13 November 2006 18:23

To: Reeve W (Bill); Duffy F (Frances)

Cc: McMahon S (Steven); Sharp DP (Damian); Ramsay ] (John)
Subject: Edinburgh Trams BCR error

All

Please find attached a short note on a serious issue with the Edinburgh Trams Business case. Simplistically,
the TEE results are incorrect and an attempt has been made to correct them. Whilst this is not precise, the
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result, with certainty, is a reduction in the reported BCRs. The best estimate is that the BCR for Phase 1a
falls from 1.10 to 0.63 and for Phase la+1b from 1.63 to 1.16.

Happy to discuss,
Andy

<<Edinburgh Trams DFBC BCR note - TEAR-Sandl.doc>>

Dr. Andy Park

Head of Transport Economics, Analysis and Research
Strategy and Investment Directorate

Transport Scotland

6" floor

Buchanan House

58 Port Dundas Road

Glasgow, G4 OHF

I

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email,
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Executive may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Executive.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus scanning
service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus free.

The MessagelLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested Mark
(CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for information
security products and services. For more information about this please visit www.cctmark.gov.uk
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